
 

 

 
 
 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 
Monday 10 August 2020 at 2.00 pm 
 
To be held as an online video 
conference. To access the meeting, 
click on View the Webcast 

 
The Press and Public are Welcome to Attend 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Membership 
  

Councillors Karen McGowan (Chair), Douglas Johnson and Vickie Priestley  
Cliff Woodcraft (Reserve) 
 
 

  

 
 

Public Document Pack



 

 

 

PUBLIC ACCESS TO THE MEETING 

 
The Licensing Committee carries out a statutory licensing role, including licensing for 
taxis and public entertainment.  
 
As a lot of the work of this Committee deals with individual cases, some meetings 
may not be open to members of the public.   
 
Recording is allowed at Licensing Committee meetings under the direction of the 
Chair of the meeting.  Please see the website or contact Democratic Services for 
details of the Council’s protocol on audio/visual recording and photography at council 
meetings. 
 
A copy of the agenda and reports is available on the Council’s website at 
www.sheffield.gov.uk. You can also see the reports to be discussed at the meeting if 
you call at the First Point Reception, Town Hall, Pinstone Street entrance.  The 
Reception is open between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm, Monday to Thursday and between 
9.00 am and 4.45 pm. on Friday.   
 
You may not be allowed to see some reports because they contain confidential 
information.  These items are usually marked * on the agenda.  
 
If you require any further information please contact John Turner on 0114 273 4122 
or email john.turner@sheffield.gov.uk 
 
 
 

FACILITIES 

 
There are public toilets available, with wheelchair access, on the ground floor of the 
Town Hall.  Induction loop facilities are available in meeting rooms. 
 
Access for people with mobility difficulties can be obtained through the ramp on the 
side to the main Town Hall entrance. 
 

http://www.sheffield.gov.uk/business-economy/licensing/general-licensing
http://www.sheffield.gov.uk/
mailto:john.turner@sheffield.gov.uk


 

 

 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE AGENDA 
10 AUGUST 2020 

 
Order of Business 

 
1.   Welcome and Housekeeping Arrangements 

 
2.   Apologies for Absence 

 
3.   Exclusion of Public and Press 
 To identify items where resolutions may be moved to exclude the press and 

public 
 

4.   Declarations of Interest 
 Members to declare any interests they have in the business to be considered 

at the meeting 
 

5.   Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 - Static Street 
Trading Consent 

 Report of the Chief Licensing Officer. 
 
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 1 

ADVICE TO MEMBERS ON DECLARING INTERESTS AT MEETINGS 

 
If you are present at a meeting of the Council, of its executive or any committee of 
the executive, or of any committee, sub-committee, joint committee, or joint sub-
committee of the authority, and you have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (DPI) 
relating to any business that will be considered at the meeting, you must not:  
 

 participate in any discussion of the business at the meeting, or if you become 
aware of your Disclosable Pecuniary Interest during the meeting, participate 
further in any discussion of the business, or  

 participate in any vote or further vote taken on the matter at the meeting.  

These prohibitions apply to any form of participation, including speaking as a 
member of the public. 

You must: 
 

 leave the room (in accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct) 

 make a verbal declaration of the existence and nature of any DPI at any 
meeting at which you are present at which an item of business which affects or 
relates to the subject matter of that interest is under consideration, at or before 
the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest becomes 
apparent. 

 declare it to the meeting and notify the Council’s Monitoring Officer within 28 
days, if the DPI is not already registered. 

 
If you have any of the following pecuniary interests, they are your disclosable 
pecuniary interests under the new national rules. You have a pecuniary interest if 
you, or your spouse or civil partner, have a pecuniary interest.  
 

 Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or gain, 
which you, or your spouse or civil partner undertakes. 
 

 Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than from your 
council or authority) made or provided within the relevant period* in respect of 
any expenses incurred by you in carrying out duties as a member, or towards 
your election expenses. This includes any payment or financial benefit from a 
trade union within the meaning of the Trade Union and Labour Relations 
(Consolidation) Act 1992.  
 
*The relevant period is the 12 months ending on the day when you tell the 
Monitoring Officer about your disclosable pecuniary interests. 

 

 Any contract which is made between you, or your spouse or your civil partner (or 
a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, has a beneficial 
interest) and your council or authority –  
 
- under which goods or services are to be provided or works are to be 

executed; and  
- which has not been fully discharged. 

Page 1

Agenda Item 4



 2 

 

 Any beneficial interest in land which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, 
have and which is within the area of your council or authority. 

 

 Any licence (alone or jointly with others) which you, or your spouse or your civil 
partner, holds to occupy land in the area of your council or authority for a month 
or longer. 
 

 Any tenancy where (to your knowledge) – 

- the landlord is your council or authority; and  
- the tenant is a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, has a 

beneficial interest. 
 

 Any beneficial interest which you, or your spouse or your civil partner has in 
securities of a body where -  

 

(a) that body (to your knowledge) has a place of business or land in the area of 
your council or authority; and  
 

(b) either - 
- the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or one 

hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body; or  
- if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total nominal 

value of the shares of any one class in which you, or your spouse or your 
civil partner, has a beneficial interest exceeds one hundredth of the total 
issued share capital of that class. 

If you attend a meeting at which any item of business is to be considered and you 
are aware that you have a personal interest in the matter which does not amount to 
a DPI, you must make verbal declaration of the existence and nature of that interest 
at or before the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest 
becomes apparent. You should leave the room if your continued presence is 
incompatible with the 7 Principles of Public Life (selflessness; integrity; objectivity; 
accountability; openness; honesty; and leadership).  

You have a personal interest where – 

 a decision in relation to that business might reasonably be regarded as affecting 
the well-being or financial standing (including interests in land and easements 
over land) of you or a member of your family or a person or an organisation with 
whom you have a close association to a greater extent than it would affect the 
majority of the Council Tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of the ward or 
electoral area for which you have been elected or otherwise of the Authority’s 
administrative area, or 
 

 it relates to or is likely to affect any of the interests that are defined as DPIs but 
are in respect of a member of your family (other than a partner) or a person with 
whom you have a close association. 

 

Page 2



 3 

Guidance on declarations of interest, incorporating regulations published by the 
Government in relation to Disclosable Pecuniary Interests, has been circulated to 
you previously. 
 
You should identify any potential interest you may have relating to business to be 
considered at the meeting. This will help you and anyone that you ask for advice to 
fully consider all the circumstances before deciding what action you should take. 
 
In certain circumstances the Council may grant a dispensation to permit a Member 
to take part in the business of the Authority even if the member has a Disclosable 
Pecuniary Interest relating to that business.  

To obtain a dispensation, you must write to the Monitoring Officer at least 48 hours 
before the meeting in question, explaining why a dispensation is sought and 
desirable, and specifying the period of time for which it is sought.  The Monitoring 
Officer may consult with the Independent Person or the Council’s Audit and 
Standards Committee in relation to a request for dispensation. 

Further advice can be obtained from Gillian Duckworth, Director of Legal and 
Governance on 0114 2734018 or email gillian.duckworth@sheffield.gov.uk. 
 
 

Page 3

mailto:gillian.duckworth@sheffield.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



         

 
 

 
Report of:   Chief Licensing Officer, Head of Licensing 
___________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Date:     10th August 2020 at 2pm via Zoom  
___________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Subject:   Street Trading 
    Application for a Static Street Trading Consent  
___________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Author of Report:  Stephen Lonnia 
___________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Summary: To consider an application for a Static Street Trading 
 Consent trading as Grill Time to be sited on land in front  
 of 75-77 The Common, Ecclesfield, Sheffield, S35 9JW 
___________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Background Papers:   As attached 
    Street Trading Policy 
     
 

 
Category of Report: OPEN 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL 

Committee Report 

Page 5

Agenda Item 5

https://www.sheffield.gov.uk/home/business/licences-permits-registrations/street-trading-licenses.html


 
REPORT OF THE CHIEF LICENSING OFFICER, 
HEAD OF LICENSING TO THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE   
 

REF No: 59/20  
 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1982 
STATIC STREET TRADING  
Site: In front of 75-77 The Common, Ecclesfield, Sheffield, S35 9JW 
 
1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
1.1 To consider an application for the grant of a Static Street Trading Consent trading as 

Grill Time to trade on land in front of 75-77 The Common, Ecclesfield, Sheffield, S35 
9JW.  

 
2.0 INTRODUCTION 
 
2.1 The Council as a Licensing Authority have power under the provision of the 1982 Act to 

regulate Street Trading in the City. 
 
2.2 A Street Trading Consent is required to trade on any Street (which includes roads, 

footways, forecourts, or other areas to which the public have access) within the 
Sheffield City Boundary. 

 
2.3 The Licensing Committee at it’s meeting of 29th January 2002 passed the following 

resolution: 
 

1. That under the provisions of schedule 4 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous 
Provisions) Act 1982: 

 
(a) all streets (which includes roads, footways, forecourts or other areas to 

which the public have access) within the Sheffield City boundary, shall be 
designated consent streets and; 

(b) such street trading designation shall take effect as from the 1st April  2002; 
and 

(c) all previous designations in relation to street trading will be rescinded as a 
result of the designation set out above. 

  
2. The effect of this resolution is that from 1st April 2002, it will be an offence to 

engage in street trading in any street or any other place identified in the above 
resolution without being authorised to do so by consent from the City Council. 

 
2.4 A Local Authority may attach conditions to a Street Trading Consent. The conditions 

may include conditions to prevent obstruction of the street and danger to persons using 
the street or nuisance or annoyance. 

 
2.5 A Street Trading Consent may only be granted for a maximum period of twelve months. 
 

Page 6



2.6 There is no appeal procedure against the refusal or revocation of any consent.  An 
applicant may, however apply for judicial review of the Council’s decision. 

 
3.0 THE APPLICATION 
 
3.1 A static street trading application was submitted by Mrs Shanell Eddy trading as Grill 

Time on the 18th June 2020; a copy of the application is attached at Appendix ‘A’. 
 
3.2 The application is a request to sell fast food which includes burgers, donuts, hotdogs, 

etc. from a catering trailer described in the application from Tuesdays to Fridays 
inclusive 09.00 to 16.30. 
 

3.3 The site is located on a private piece of land and permission for the use of the land has 
been granted to the applicant by the landowners. 

 
3.4 The application was circulated, in the usual manner, to South Yorkshire Police, South 

Yorkshire Fire and Rescue, Highways and SCC Planning Department on the 18th June 
2020. 
 

3.5 Notices of the application have also been placed at the site to allow for public 
consultation. 

 
4.0 REASONS FOR REFERRAL 
 
4.1 The application has been referred to the Sub-Licensing Committee as we have received 

the following objections to the application: 
 
9 x objections against the application – by local residents and businesses.  
Copies are attached at Appendix ‘B’ 

 
4.2 The content of the objections submitted refer to factors which can be taken into 

consideration in determining a street trading consent; these are detailed in section 2.8.2 
of the Street Trading policy. Members are to also note that the objections also refer to 
requirements contained in our City Wide Qualitative Criteria listed at Appendix 7 of the 
Street Trading Policy. 

 
4.3 Three letters of support of the application have been also been submitted; this is 

attached at Appendix ‘C’ of this report. 
 
4.4 Members should consider all the information provided by the applicant both in their 

written application and in person at the hearing. 
 
4.5 The applicant, objectors and the supporters have been invited to attend the Licensing 

Committee hearing. Copies of the invites are attached at Appendix ‘D’. 
 
4.6 A copy of the hearing procedure is attached at Appendix ‘E’. 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 7



5.0 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
5.1 Street trading fees are set and reviewed annually on a full cost recovery basis. The 

level of fee takes into account the location, duration of consent, the trading hours and 
articles to be sold as well as the enforcement of the terms and conditions.  

 
5.2 Fees for static consents are determined at the grant of the application therefore 

there are no financial implications arising from this report. 
  
 
6.0 RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
6.1 That Members consider all the relevant information available, any representations that 

may be made and the street trading policy. 
 
7.0      OPTIONS OPEN TO THE COMMITTEE 
 
7.1 To grant the application for a Static Street Trading Consent as applied. 

 
7.2 To grant the application with amendments. 
 
7.3 To defer the matter for further consideration. 
 
7.4 To refuse the grant of the Static Street Trading Consent. 
 
 
Steve Lonnia 
Head of Licensing 
Block C Staniforth Road 
Staniforth Road 
Sheffield S9 3HD 
 
10th August 2020 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 8



 

Appendix A 
Application and relevant documents  

 
 
 
 
 
 
  

Page 9



 

Page 10



 
 

 
 

 

Page 11



 

 

Page 12



 

 

 

Page 13



 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 14



 

Page 15



 
 

Page 16



 

Page 17



 

Page 18



 
 
 
 

  

Page 19



Appendix B 
     9 x Objections  

  

Page 20



1. L Cloughman 
 

 
 

 

Page 21



 

 

 
  

Page 22



 
2. N Clark 

  

  

  

Page 23



  

 

Page 24



   

   
Page 25



 
3. J & G Atkin 

  

  
Page 26



  

  

Page 27



   

Page 28



 
4. J Gray 

  

  

   

Page 29



5. C Moore  
 

   

Page 30



6. J Firth – Goodwins Deli 
 

Goodwin’s Deli  
93-95 Mill Road  

Ecclesfield 
Sheffield  
S35 9XP 

Tel: 07981803325 
Date: 05/07/2020 

 
Ref: Applicant: Shannell Eddy T/A Grill Time 

Proposed Location: 75-77 The Common, Ecclesfield, Sheffield, S35 9WJ 

 

Dear Sir/Madam,  

I write with regard to the above reference and proposed location.  

I am the owner of Goodwin’s Deli (address as above) which is located across the road from the proposed 

location where the static street trading license application is wanting to trade from. 

I whole-heartedly object to the proposed application for a variety of reason’s and urge you to consider the 

following when determining the outcome of the application: 

 

1) Previous planning for the proposed location of:  77 The Common, Ecclesfield, Sheffield, S35 

 9WJ 

08_00078_FUL_ _ 286216 stated: 

“…a mobile catering van sited to the front of the building, is unacceptable in terms of its appearance and 

would be overly prominent and of visual detriment to the street scene. The scheme is therefore contrary to 

Policies BE5 and S10 of the Sheffield Unitary Development Plan. 

Recommendation 

Refuse” 

Furthermore, 08_00078_ FUL _ _ 290284 states: 

 The mobile catering van shall be removed on or before the 31st May 2011. In the interests of the 

amenities of locality. 

 This planning permission shall enure soley for the benefit of Mr Gideon Riggs. Owing to the “special” 

circumstances of the (then) applicant. 

Please see the attached photo of when the Grill Time catering van illegally traded at the proposed location on 

9th June 2020 which is clearly contrary to the above with regard to it’s appearance, prominence and visual 

detriment to the local street scene. In addition, I question why the Sheffield City Council have failed to ensure 

the conditions under 08_00078_ FUL _ _ 290284 have been adhered to (given that Rigg’s catering van was still 

trading up until October 2020)? 

Page 31



2) Highway’s  

With regard to Highways,  08_00078_FUL_ _ 286216 also stated: 

“The siting of the van (should)… not obstruct sight lines for vehicles entering / leaving the highway. The adjacent 

signal control junction is also protected by Traffic Regulation Orders to prevent indiscriminate on-street parking.  

Situated in a popular residential and commercial area, the site is close to good public transport links.” 

However, when present on 9th June 2020, Grill Time did obstruct and did not prevent on-street parking as car’s, 

lorry’s and other large construction vehicles were parking on double yellow lines on Mill Road, Nether Road and 

The Common to eat their purchases from Grill Time, putting both the oncoming traffic at all concerned junctions 

and pedestrians at risk.  

Further to the previous planning conclusion for the siting of a mobile catering van for the named location, 

08_290284_ _ FUL states that: 

“…the mobile catering van shall be removed on or before the 31st May 2011. In the interests of the amenities 

of the locality” 

And that the “planning permission shall enure solely for the benefit of Mr Gordan Riggs (previous land owner) 

owing to the special circumstances of the (then) applicant” 

 

Given the above it is clear that not only did Gordan Riggs continue to illegally trade beyond 31st May 2011 from 

the mobile catering van but Grill Time have also illegally traded on the proposed site (9th June) without a license 

nor current planning permission. I wish to re-emphasise that the Grill Time catering van is not a feature which is 

“in the interests of the amenities of the (Ecclesfield) locality” (please refer to the photo attached and to the 

previous planning application for the proposed site).  

3) Health and Environment  

Further concern and objection is with regard to the welfare and safety of the local community and environment 

with the ongoing use of a generator to supply on a regular daily basis within the same proximity over a period of 

time. 

As specified under SGS generator guidance:   

There’s three main safety concerns when dealing with a generator; 

 Carbon Monoxide (CO) emissions and the potential for CO poisoning 

 Electrical hazards and the potential for electric shocks / electrocution 

 Fire and explosion hazards 

I particularly want to focus on the first point of, Carbon Monoxide (CO) emissions and the potential for CO 

poisoning where it is stated: 

“Carbon Monoxide Poisoning…is by far, the most serious danger involved with using a generator is carbon 

monoxide poisoning (CO). Every year, people die because they incorrectly use a generator and get CO poisoning. 

Generators, as with many engine run machines, produce a lot of carbon monoxide very quickly. It’s completely 

odourless and you can’t see the gas. Even if you can’t smell the exhaust fumes, it doesn't mean you’re not 

exposed”. 

Page 32



I therefore feel that the use of a generator over a period of time in a designated area will increase the potential 

risk of carbon monoxide poisoning to the community whilst in addition recognizing and questioning the 

electrical and fire/explosion risk as per HSE requirements. 

4) Personal Business Perspective: 

I purchased my business Goodwin’s Deli (formerly known as “Lucy’s Sandwich Bar”) in July 2019.  After spending 

several months renovating the property, I finally opened in December 2019.  However, the opening was delayed 

by a month (originally planned for November) as the property was subject to flooding caused by the culvert 

running through the neighbouring house. As this was a new business venture, it was taking some time to build 

trade up and unfortunately was yet again hit by flooding in February 2020. Finally, when trade was beginning to 

improve the world was hit by the COVID-19 pandemic and I subsequently had to close the doors for a period of 

7 weeks until it was deemed that my business (being take-away food) was able to trade with social distancing 

measures in place.  However, on the morning of 9th June a burger van (Grill Time) appeared on the premises of 

77 The Common (on the opposite side of the road) and was trading to the public. As you can imagine this was 

yet another blow to my new business (albeit for one day) and I made the necessary enquiries to the local 

authorities.  

It transpired that, although the recent new owner of the land/property of 75-77 The Common had given 

permission for their trading on the land, “Grill Time” did not have a valid/current license to street trade there.  

Thus, despite my misfortunes in purchasing a business that has been subject to recent flooding and a pandemic, 

an “illegal trader” assumed to inflict yet further difficulty on my business.   

Since the 9th June, Grill Time have not re-appeared and have submitted their application for license to trade.  

However, I am pleased to report my business has now begun to see an improvement in trade and should the 

application for Grill Time be approved for the land of 75-77 The Common then I fear this would crucify not only 

my business financially but myself personally. 

In addition, there are currently ample food businesses within the area where there is “just about” enough 

passing trade and footfall for us all to survive.  For example, also located on Mill Road is the Village Friery who 

sell fish and chips, there is the Aldi and Morrisons both located on The Common with ample parking facilities, in 

addition to Le Petit Café on Church Street and The Mobri Bakery also offering hot and cold sandwiches. 

However, as small local businesses we strive to support one and other and do not aim for competition but 

rather work together as a community.  

I once again urge you to consider the above objections and points raised when determining the license 

application. I recognise that Grill Time have stated on Social Media recently that they are “only trying to make a 

living”, in response, I urge you to also recognise that “we” as small local businesses are also struggling and 

striving to make a living (particularly during these difficult (pandemic) times and ask for the local and district 

council to support us and reject the license application.  

 

Regards 

 

Julie Firth  

Goodwin’s Deli 

 

 
 

Page 33



 
  

Page 34



 

7. C Brookes  
 
 
From: Craig Brookes [mailto:craigbrookes353@hotmail.com]  
Sent: 17 July 2020 09:05 

To: licensingservice 
Subject: Fwd: 75 - 77 The common Ecclesfield  

 

 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

  

I am writing to object to a mobile catering van operating opposite my house. 

  

I live on the corner of Ecclesfield Common and Nether Road. The van is set up in the car park of the 

butchers and old RBS building across the road. 

  

My concerns and reasons for opposing the burger van are as follows. 

  

 Increased traffic and parking problems. 

 Noise pollution from generator. 

 Youths gathering/creating anti-social behaviour. 

 Vermin. 

 Litter. 

 The odour coming through open windows. 

  

Kind regards, 

  

Craig Brookes. 

 

  

Page 35



8. H Haywood 
 

 

Page 36



 

Page 37



 

Page 38



 
 

Page 39



 

Page 40



 
 

 
 
  
  

Page 41



9. Councillor Alan Hooper    
 
 
  
---------- Forwarded message --------- 

From: Alan Hooper <cllr.alanhooper@ecclesfield-pc.gov.uk> 

Date: Mon, 20 Jul 2020 at 08:27 

Subject: Fwd: Objection for application made by Shannell Eddy (Grill Time) 

To: <bradie.billingham@shewffield.gov.uk> 

 

Bradie, 

 

At the Ecclesfield Parish Council Planning Committee Meeting , held remotely on 16th July 2020 the 

Committee unanimously agreed  to support all the objectors concerns, objecting to the Grill Time 

Trading License. We also noted the Planning Application for this site. Application Ref: 20/02077/DPN 

Demolition of buildings in preparation for redevelopment of site.. 

 

Kind Regards Cllr  Alan Hooper  Chairman of Planning Committee. 

 

  

Page 42



Appendix C 
     Letters of support x 3 

  

Page 43



1. D Kay 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 44



2. F Ludlam 
 
From: Fraser Ludlam [mailto:Fraser@claypenny.co.uk]  

Sent: 10 July 2020 11:06 AM 
To: licensingservice 

Subject: Food trailer at 75 & 77, the Common, Ecclesfield, S35 9WJ 

 

Dear Sir / Madam, 

 

I am writing this email as the site owner of Nos. 75 and 77, The Common, Ecclesfield, S35 9WJ. 

 

Shanell Eddy contacted me and asked my permission to put her food retailing trailer on the site on a 

temporary basis, I met with Shanell and her husband and listened to what they had to say and quickly 

realised that their business had been decimated by Covid 19 and was very happy to help. 

 

They both came across as decent and hard-working individuals that just want to earn a living and to be 

fair I thought that the least I could do would be to grant them my permission and to try and help them 

get back on their feet, please can you accept this email as my wholehearted support for their application 

for a licence on my site. 

 

Should you wish to discuss this matter in private with me, please do not hesitate to contact me on 0114 

266 99 00,  

 

Yours sincerely,  

 

Fraser Ludlam. 

 

FCR Ludlam Ltd 

 
 
 

3.   
  

Page 45



4. L Shaw 
 

From: Lisa Brunt [mailto:ldbrunt2@gmail.com]  

Sent: 10 July 2020 10:46 AM 
To: licensingservice 

Subject: Licensing appeal 

 

To whom his may concern i write to you In support of 'Grill Time' catering van opening for business in 

Ecclesfield at the former Peter Riggs Butchers site.  

 

 

At a time where people are struggling in a worldwide pandemic I am fully supportive of businesses that 

are at risk of sinking. Fortunately or unfortunately for me I haven't been furloughed and continued to 

work the last few months meaning I am recieving full pay from my employer. Because I am in a 

position to do so I have continued to support local businesses, I have continued to pay my daughters 

childcare provision when they had to close due to staffing issues. I continue to support local shops for 

my family essentials and I have continued to support small takeaway businesses. Grill time being one of 

these.  

 

 

There were 2 main issues raised one being traffic, as this is a high traffic area anyway I'm not sure this 

would make much of a difference but there is parking available for customers. This traffic would be no 

different to that of the previous bank or butchers shop traffic. 

The other issue noted was the noise, the company have now advised they have purchased a quiter 

generator to solve that problem. They have adjusted opening hours to daytime so noise should not really 

disturb anyone.  

 

 

The location is placed at the heart of many business in the area and I think Grill Time would thrive 

being temporarly based here.   

 

These businesses have continued to trade throughout the lockdown with most of these employees still on 

full pay. These people are key to keeping our economy going and if this is how they can support local 

why wouldnt we encourage this. 

 

Lisa Shaw  

 
 

 
 
 
 

Page 46



Appendix D 
Invites to hearing  

  

Page 47



SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL 
 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS ACT 1982 
  
Street Trading –Static Street Trading Application – 75-77 The Common, Ecclesfield, S35  

 
IMPORTANT: NOTIFICATION OF A COMMITTEE MEETING 

 
To:  Mrs Shanell Eddy  
 2 Fairfield 
 Station Road  

Chapeltown 
Sheffield  
S35 2XE 

  
 Sent via Email: Shanelleddy@aim.com    
 
LEGISLATION: Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 
 
LICENCE TYPE: Static Street Trading Consent – 75-77 The Common, S35 9WJ 
 
I refer to the above and the application for the grant of a static street trading consent. 
 
This matter has been referred to the Licensing Committee of Sheffield City Council for 
determination.  Full details are provided in the report enclosed and to the Committee. The 
Licensing Committee has the authority to decide what action to take in relation to each application.  
 
The Committee has indicated that it expects applicants and interested parties and objectors 
to attend the meeting.    
 
Due to ongoing restrictions with COVID-19, the meeting in respect of the application will take place 
via ZOOM on Monday 10

th
 August 2020 at 2pm.  An online link to the meeting will be sent to 

you prior to the hearing. 
 
PLEASE NOTE:  
I would be grateful if you could confirm that you will be attending by emailing the Licensing Service 
on licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk as soon as possible and provide and confirm an email 
address to send the zoom video link to. 
 
 
 
…………………………………..     Date: 30

th
 July 2020  

Steve Lonnia 
Chief Licensing Officer 
Head of Licensing 
 
IMPORTANT: A DECISION IS LIKELY TO BE MADE ON THIS ISSUE WHETHER YOU MAKE 
REPRESENTATION OR NOT. 
 
Licensing Service, Business Strategy and Regulation, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth 
Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD 
Telephone 0114 2734264 

Page 48

mailto:licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk


SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL 
 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS ACT 1982 
  
Street Trading –Static Street Trading Application – 75-77 The Common, Ecclesfield, S35  

 
IMPORTANT: NOTIFICATION OF A COMMITTEE MEETING 

 
To:  Ms Louise Coughlan 
 14 Nether Road 

Ecclesfield 
 Sheffield  
 S35 9XT 
  
 
LEGISLATION: Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 
 
LICENCE TYPE: Static Street Trading Consent – 75-77 The Common, S35 9WJ 
 
I refer to the above and the application for the grant of a static street trading consent. 
 
This matter has been referred to the Licensing Committee of Sheffield City Council for 
determination.  Full details are provided in the report enclosed and to the Committee. The 
Licensing Committee has the authority to decide what action to take in relation to each application.  
 
The Committee has indicated that it expects applicants and interested parties and objectors 
to attend the meeting.    
 
Due to ongoing restrictions with COVID-19, the meeting in respect of the application will take place 
via ZOOM on Monday 10

th
 August 2020 at 2pm.  An online link to the meeting will be sent to 

you prior to the hearing. 
 
PLEASE NOTE:  
I would be grateful if you could confirm that you will be attending by emailing the Licensing Service 
on licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk as soon as possible and provide and confirm an email 
address to send the zoom video link to. 
 
 
 
…………………………………..     Date: 30

th
 July 2020 

Steve Lonnia 
Chief Licensing Officer 
Head of Licensing 
 
IMPORTANT: A DECISION IS LIKELY TO BE MADE ON THIS ISSUE WHETHER YOU MAKE 
REPRESENTATION OR NOT. 
 
Licensing Service, Business Strategy and Regulation, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth 
Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD 
Telephone 0114 2734264 

 
 

Page 49

mailto:licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk


 

SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL 
 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS ACT 1982 
  
Street Trading –Static Street Trading Application – 75-77 The Common, Ecclesfield, S35  

 
IMPORTANT: NOTIFICATION OF A COMMITTEE MEETING 

 
To:  Mr Neil Clark 
 4 Nether Road 
 Ecclesfield 
 Sheffield  
 S35 9XT 
  
 
LEGISLATION: Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 
 
LICENCE TYPE: Static Street Trading Consent – 75-77 The Common, S35 9WJ 
 
I refer to the above and the application for the grant of a static street trading consent. 
 
This matter has been referred to the Licensing Committee of Sheffield City Council for 
determination.  Full details are provided in the report enclosed and to the Committee. The 
Licensing Committee has the authority to decide what action to take in relation to each application.  
 
The Committee has indicated that it expects applicants and interested parties and objectors 
to attend the meeting.    
 
Due to ongoing restrictions with COVID-19, the meeting in respect of the application will take place 
via ZOOM on Monday 10

th
 August 2020 at 2pm.  An online link to the meeting will be sent to 

you prior to the hearing. 
 
PLEASE NOTE:  
I would be grateful if you could confirm that you will be attending by emailing the Licensing Service 
on licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk as soon as possible and provide and confirm an email 
address to send the zoom video link to. 
 
 
 
…………………………………..     Date: 30

th
 July 2020 

Steve Lonnia 
Chief Licensing Officer 
Head of Licensing 
 
IMPORTANT: A DECISION IS LIKELY TO BE MADE ON THIS ISSUE WHETHER YOU MAKE 
REPRESENTATION OR NOT. 
 
Licensing Service, Business Strategy and Regulation, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth 
Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD 
Telephone 0114 2734264 

 

Page 50

mailto:licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk


 

SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL 
 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS ACT 1982 
  
Street Trading –Static Street Trading Application – 75-77 The Common, Ecclesfield, S35  

 
IMPORTANT: NOTIFICATION OF A COMMITTEE MEETING 

 
To:  Janice & Gary Atkin 
 8 Nether Road 
 Ecclesfield 
 Sheffield  
 S35 9XT 
  
 
LEGISLATION: Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 
 
LICENCE TYPE: Static Street Trading Consent – 75-77 The Common, S35 9WJ 
 
I refer to the above and the application for the grant of a static street trading consent. 
 
This matter has been referred to the Licensing Committee of Sheffield City Council for 
determination.  Full details are provided in the report enclosed and to the Committee. The 
Licensing Committee has the authority to decide what action to take in relation to each application.  
 
The Committee has indicated that it expects applicants and interested parties and objectors 
to attend the meeting.    
 
Due to ongoing restrictions with COVID-19, the meeting in respect of the application will take place 
via ZOOM on Monday 10

th
 August 2020 at 2pm.  An online link to the meeting will be sent to 

you prior to the hearing. 
 
PLEASE NOTE:  
I would be grateful if you could confirm that you will be attending by emailing the Licensing Service 
on licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk as soon as possible and provide and confirm an email 
address to send the zoom video link to. 
 
 
 
…………………………………..     Date: 30

th
 July 2020 

Steve Lonnia 
Chief Licensing Officer 
Head of Licensing 
 
IMPORTANT: A DECISION IS LIKELY TO BE MADE ON THIS ISSUE WHETHER YOU MAKE 
REPRESENTATION OR NOT. 
 
Licensing Service, Business Strategy and Regulation, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth 
Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD 
Telephone 0114 2734264 

 

Page 51

mailto:licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk


 

SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL 
 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS ACT 1982 
  
Street Trading –Static Street Trading Application – 75-77 The Common, Ecclesfield, S35  

 
IMPORTANT: NOTIFICATION OF A COMMITTEE MEETING 

 
To:  J Gray 
 6 Nether Road 
 Ecclesfield 
 Sheffield  
 S35 9XT 
  
 
LEGISLATION: Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 
 
LICENCE TYPE: Static Street Trading Consent – 75-77 The Common, S35 9WJ 
 
I refer to the above and the application for the grant of a static street trading consent. 
 
This matter has been referred to the Licensing Committee of Sheffield City Council for 
determination.  Full details are provided in the report enclosed and to the Committee. The 
Licensing Committee has the authority to decide what action to take in relation to each application.  
 
The Committee has indicated that it expects applicants and interested parties and objectors 
to attend the meeting.    
 
Due to ongoing restrictions with COVID-19, the meeting in respect of the application will take place 
via ZOOM on Monday 10

th
 August 2020 at 2pm.  An online link to the meeting will be sent to 

you prior to the hearing. 
 
PLEASE NOTE:  
I would be grateful if you could confirm that you will be attending by emailing the Licensing Service 
on licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk as soon as possible and provide and confirm an email 
address to send the zoom video link to. 
 
 
 
…………………………………..     Date: 30

th
 July 2020 

Steve Lonnia 
Chief Licensing Officer 
Head of Licensing 
 
IMPORTANT: A DECISION IS LIKELY TO BE MADE ON THIS ISSUE WHETHER YOU MAKE 
REPRESENTATION OR NOT. 
 
Licensing Service, Business Strategy and Regulation, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth 
Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD 
Telephone 0114 2734264 

 
Page 52

mailto:licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk


SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL 
 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS ACT 1982 
  
Street Trading –Static Street Trading Application – 75-77 The Common, Ecclesfield, S35  

 
IMPORTANT: NOTIFICATION OF A COMMITTEE MEETING 

 

To:  Mrs C Moore 
 24 Nether Road 
 Ecclesfield 
 Sheffield  
 S35 9XT 
  
 
LEGISLATION: Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 
 
LICENCE TYPE: Static Street Trading Consent – 75-77 The Common, S35 9WJ 
 
I refer to the above and the application for the grant of a static street trading consent. 
 
This matter has been referred to the Licensing Committee of Sheffield City Council for 
determination.  Full details are provided in the report enclosed and to the Committee. The 
Licensing Committee has the authority to decide what action to take in relation to each application.  
 
The Committee has indicated that it expects applicants and interested parties and objectors 
to attend the meeting.    
 
Due to ongoing restrictions with COVID-19, the meeting in respect of the application will take place 
via ZOOM on Monday 10

th
 August 2020 at 2pm.  An online link to the meeting will be sent to 

you prior to the hearing. 
 
PLEASE NOTE:  
I would be grateful if you could confirm that you will be attending by emailing the Licensing Service 
on licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk as soon as possible and provide and confirm an email 
address to send the zoom video link to. 
 
 
 
…………………………………..     Date: 30

th
 July 2020 

Steve Lonnia 
Chief Licensing Officer 
Head of Licensing 
 
IMPORTANT: A DECISION IS LIKELY TO BE MADE ON THIS ISSUE WHETHER YOU MAKE 
REPRESENTATION OR NOT. 
 
Licensing Service, Business Strategy and Regulation, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth 
Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD 
Telephone 0114 2734264 

 

Page 53

mailto:licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk


SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL 
 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS ACT 1982 
  
Street Trading –Static Street Trading Application – 75-77 The Common, Ecclesfield, S35  

 
IMPORTANT: NOTIFICATION OF A COMMITTEE MEETING 

 

To:  Ms Julie Firth 
 Goodwin’s Deli 
 93-95 Mill Road 
 Ecclesfield 
 Sheffield  
 S35 9XP 
  
 
LEGISLATION: Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 
 
LICENCE TYPE: Static Street Trading Consent – 75-77 The Common, S35 9WJ 
 
I refer to the above and the application for the grant of a static street trading consent. 
 
This matter has been referred to the Licensing Committee of Sheffield City Council for 
determination.  Full details are provided in the report enclosed and to the Committee. The 
Licensing Committee has the authority to decide what action to take in relation to each application.  
 
The Committee has indicated that it expects applicants and interested parties and objectors 
to attend the meeting.    
 
Due to ongoing restrictions with COVID-19, the meeting in respect of the application will take place 
via ZOOM on Monday 10

th
 August 2020 at 2pm.  An online link to the meeting will be sent to 

you prior to the hearing. 
 
PLEASE NOTE:  
I would be grateful if you could confirm that you will be attending by emailing the Licensing Service 
on licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk as soon as possible and provide and confirm an email 
address to send the zoom video link to. 
 
 
 
…………………………………..     Date: 30

th
 July 2020 

Steve Lonnia 
Chief Licensing Officer 
Head of Licensing 
 
IMPORTANT: A DECISION IS LIKELY TO BE MADE ON THIS ISSUE WHETHER YOU MAKE 
REPRESENTATION OR NOT. 
 
Licensing Service, Business Strategy and Regulation, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth 
Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD 
Telephone 0114 2734264 

 
Page 54

mailto:licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk


SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL 
 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS ACT 1982 
  
Street Trading –Static Street Trading Application – 75-77 The Common, Ecclesfield, S35  

 
IMPORTANT: NOTIFICATION OF A COMMITTEE MEETING 

 

To:  Mr Craig Brookes 

  
Sent via email: craigbrookes353@hotmail.com  
  
 
LEGISLATION: Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 
 
LICENCE TYPE: Static Street Trading Consent – 75-77 The Common, S35 9WJ 
 
I refer to the above and the application for the grant of a static street trading consent. 
 
This matter has been referred to the Licensing Committee of Sheffield City Council for 
determination.  Full details are provided in the report enclosed and to the Committee. The 
Licensing Committee has the authority to decide what action to take in relation to each application.  
 
The Committee has indicated that it expects applicants and interested parties and objectors 
to attend the meeting.    
 
Due to ongoing restrictions with COVID-19, the meeting in respect of the application will take place 
via ZOOM on Monday 10

th
 August 2020 at 2pm.  An online link to the meeting will be sent to 

you prior to the hearing. 
 
PLEASE NOTE:  
I would be grateful if you could confirm that you will be attending by emailing the Licensing Service 
on licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk as soon as possible and provide and confirm an email 
address to send the zoom video link to. 
 
 
 
…………………………………..     Date: 30

th
 July 2020 

Steve Lonnia 
Chief Licensing Officer 
Head of Licensing 
 
IMPORTANT: A DECISION IS LIKELY TO BE MADE ON THIS ISSUE WHETHER YOU MAKE 
REPRESENTATION OR NOT. 
 
Licensing Service, Business Strategy and Regulation, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth 
Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD 
Telephone 0114 2734264 

 
 

Page 55

mailto:licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk


SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL 
 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS ACT 1982 
  
Street Trading –Static Street Trading Application – 75-77 The Common, Ecclesfield, S35  

 
IMPORTANT: NOTIFICATION OF A COMMITTEE MEETING 

 

 
To:  Ms Hazel Haywood 

  
Sent via email: hazelkevan@blueyonder.co.uk 

  
 
LEGISLATION: Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 
 
LICENCE TYPE: Static Street Trading Consent – 75-77 The Common, S35 9WJ 
 
I refer to the above and the application for the grant of a static street trading consent. 
 
This matter has been referred to the Licensing Committee of Sheffield City Council for 
determination.  Full details are provided in the report enclosed and to the Committee. The 
Licensing Committee has the authority to decide what action to take in relation to each application.  
 
The Committee has indicated that it expects applicants and interested parties and objectors 
to attend the meeting.    
 
Due to ongoing restrictions with COVID-19, the meeting in respect of the application will take place 
via ZOOM on Monday 10

th
 August 2020 at 2pm.  An online link to the meeting will be sent to 

you prior to the hearing. 
 
PLEASE NOTE:  
I would be grateful if you could confirm that you will be attending by emailing the Licensing Service 
on licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk as soon as possible and provide and confirm an email 
address to send the zoom video link to. 
 
 
 
…………………………………..     Date: 30

th
 July 2020 

Steve Lonnia 
Chief Licensing Officer 
Head of Licensing 
 
IMPORTANT: A DECISION IS LIKELY TO BE MADE ON THIS ISSUE WHETHER YOU MAKE 
REPRESENTATION OR NOT. 
 
Licensing Service, Business Strategy and Regulation, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth 
Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD 
Telephone 0114 2734264 

 
 

Page 56

mailto:licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk


SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL 
 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS ACT 1982 
  
Street Trading –Static Street Trading Application – 75-77 The Common, Ecclesfield, S35  

 
IMPORTANT: NOTIFICATION OF A COMMITTEE MEETING 

 

To:  Cllr Alan Hooper 

  
Sent via email: cllr.alanhooper@ecclesfield-pc.gov.uk 

  
 
LEGISLATION: Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 
 
LICENCE TYPE: Static Street Trading Consent – 75-77 The Common, S35 9WJ 
 
I refer to the above and the application for the grant of a static street trading consent. 
 
This matter has been referred to the Licensing Committee of Sheffield City Council for 
determination.  Full details are provided in the report enclosed and to the Committee. The 
Licensing Committee has the authority to decide what action to take in relation to each application.  
 
The Committee has indicated that it expects applicants and interested parties and objectors 
to attend the meeting.    
 
Due to ongoing restrictions with COVID-19, the meeting in respect of the application will take place 
via ZOOM on Monday 10

th
 August 2020 at 2pm.  An online link to the meeting will be sent to 

you prior to the hearing. 
 
PLEASE NOTE:  
I would be grateful if you could confirm that you will be attending by emailing the Licensing Service 
on licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk as soon as possible and provide and confirm an email 
address to send the zoom video link to. 
 
 
 
…………………………………..     Date: 30

th
 July 2020 

Steve Lonnia 
Chief Licensing Officer 
Head of Licensing 
 
IMPORTANT: A DECISION IS LIKELY TO BE MADE ON THIS ISSUE WHETHER YOU MAKE 
REPRESENTATION OR NOT. 
 
Licensing Service, Business Strategy and Regulation, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth 
Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD 
Telephone 0114 2734264 

 
 

Page 57

mailto:licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk


SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL 
 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS ACT 1982 
  
Street Trading –Static Street Trading Application – 75-77 The Common, Ecclesfield, S35  

 
IMPORTANT: NOTIFICATION OF A COMMITTEE MEETING 

 

To:  Mr David Kay 

  
Sent via email: david.kay1970@live.co.uk 

  
 
LEGISLATION: Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 
 
LICENCE TYPE: Static Street Trading Consent – 75-77 The Common, S35 9WJ 
 
I refer to the above and the application for the grant of a static street trading consent. 
 
This matter has been referred to the Licensing Committee of Sheffield City Council for 
determination.  Full details are provided in the report enclosed and to the Committee. The 
Licensing Committee has the authority to decide what action to take in relation to each application.  
 
The Committee has indicated that it expects applicants and interested parties and objectors 
to attend the meeting.    
 
Due to ongoing restrictions with COVID-19, the meeting in respect of the application will take place 
via ZOOM on Monday 10

th
 August 2020 at 2pm.  An online link to the meeting will be sent to 

you prior to the hearing. 
 
PLEASE NOTE:  
I would be grateful if you could confirm that you will be attending by emailing the Licensing Service 
on licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk as soon as possible and provide and confirm an email 
address to send the zoom video link to. 
 
 
 
…………………………………..     Date: 30

th
 July 2020 

Steve Lonnia 
Chief Licensing Officer 
Head of Licensing 
 
IMPORTANT: A DECISION IS LIKELY TO BE MADE ON THIS ISSUE WHETHER YOU MAKE 
REPRESENTATION OR NOT. 
 
Licensing Service, Business Strategy and Regulation, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth 
Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD 
Telephone 0114 2734264 

 
 

Page 58

mailto:licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk


SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL 
 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS ACT 1982 
  
Street Trading –Static Street Trading Application – 75-77 The Common, Ecclesfield, S35  

 
IMPORTANT: NOTIFICATION OF A COMMITTEE MEETING 

 

To:  Mr Frazer Ludlam 

  
Sent via email: Fraser@claypenny.co.uk 

  
 
LEGISLATION: Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 
 
LICENCE TYPE: Static Street Trading Consent – 75-77 The Common, S35 9WJ 
 
I refer to the above and the application for the grant of a static street trading consent. 
 
This matter has been referred to the Licensing Committee of Sheffield City Council for 
determination.  Full details are provided in the report enclosed and to the Committee. The 
Licensing Committee has the authority to decide what action to take in relation to each application.  
 
The Committee has indicated that it expects applicants and interested parties and objectors 
to attend the meeting.    
 
Due to ongoing restrictions with COVID-19, the meeting in respect of the application will take place 
via ZOOM on Monday 10

th
 August 2020 at 2pm.  An online link to the meeting will be sent to 

you prior to the hearing. 
 
PLEASE NOTE:  
I would be grateful if you could confirm that you will be attending by emailing the Licensing Service 
on licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk as soon as possible and provide and confirm an email 
address to send the zoom video link to. 
 
 
 
…………………………………..     Date: 30

th
 July 2020 

Steve Lonnia 
Chief Licensing Officer 
Head of Licensing 
 
IMPORTANT: A DECISION IS LIKELY TO BE MADE ON THIS ISSUE WHETHER YOU MAKE 
REPRESENTATION OR NOT. 
 
Licensing Service, Business Strategy and Regulation, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth 
Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD 
Telephone 0114 2734264 

 
 

Page 59

mailto:Fraser@claypenny.co.uk
mailto:licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk


SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL 
 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS ACT 1982 
  
Street Trading –Static Street Trading Application – 75-77 The Common, Ecclesfield, S35  

 
IMPORTANT: NOTIFICATION OF A COMMITTEE MEETING 

 

To:  Ms Lisa Shaw 

  
Sent via email: ldbrunt2@gmail.com 

  
 
LEGISLATION: Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 
 
LICENCE TYPE: Static Street Trading Consent – 75-77 The Common, S35 9WJ 
 
I refer to the above and the application for the grant of a static street trading consent. 
 
This matter has been referred to the Licensing Committee of Sheffield City Council for 
determination.  Full details are provided in the report enclosed and to the Committee. The 
Licensing Committee has the authority to decide what action to take in relation to each application.  
 
The Committee has indicated that it expects applicants and interested parties and objectors 
to attend the meeting.    
 
Due to ongoing restrictions with COVID-19, the meeting in respect of the application will take place 
via ZOOM on Monday 10

th
 August 2020 at 2pm.  An online link to the meeting will be sent to 

you prior to the hearing. 
 
PLEASE NOTE:  
I would be grateful if you could confirm that you will be attending by emailing the Licensing Service 
on licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk as soon as possible and provide and confirm an email 
address to send the zoom video link to. 
 
 
 
…………………………………..     Date: 30

th
 July 2020 

Steve Lonnia 
Chief Licensing Officer 
Head of Licensing 
 
IMPORTANT: A DECISION IS LIKELY TO BE MADE ON THIS ISSUE WHETHER YOU MAKE 
REPRESENTATION OR NOT. 
 
Licensing Service, Business Strategy and Regulation, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth 
Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD 
Telephone 0114 2734264 

 
 

Page 60

mailto:licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk


Appendix E 
Hearing procedures  

 
  

Page 61



STREET TRADING CONSENT APPLICATION 
SUB-COMMITTEE HEARING PROCEDURE 

 
This procedure has been drawn up to assist those parties attending Street Trading 
Consent Committee hearings. 
 
1. The Chair of the Licensing Committee will introduce the Committee and ask officers to 
introduce themselves. 

 
2. The Chair will ask the applicants and interested parties to formally introduce themselves. 
 
3. The Solicitor to the Committee will outline the procedure to be followed at the hearing. 
 
4.  Hearing Procedure:- 
 

(a) The Licensing Officer will introduce the report. 
(b) Questions concerning the report can be asked both by Members and the 

applicant. 
(c) The applicant/consent holder (or his/her nominated representative) will then be 

asked to:- 
(i) detail the application; 

  (ii) provide clarification on the application and respond to the   
   representations made.  
 (d) The Chair of the Licensing Committee will invite Members of the Sub- 
  Committee and all other parties present to put any relevant questions to the 
  applicant and/or his/her representative. 
 (e)  Consultees / interested parties will be invited to present their representations 
  or elect a spokesperson (which may be a Councillor) to speak on their behalf. 
  New representations must not be raised.  

(f) The Chair of the Licensing Committee will invite Members of the Sub-
 Committee and all other parties present to put any relevant questions to the 
 consultees / interested parties. 
(g)  The consultees / interested parties will be invited to sum up. A maximum of 5 
 minutes will be allowed. 
(h) The applicant will be invited to sum up. A maximum of 5 minutes will be 
 allowed. 
(i) The Licensing Officer will then detail the options. 
(j) There will then be a private session for Members to take legal advice and 

consider the application. 
(k) Once a decision has been reached, all parties will be invited to return. The Sub-

Committee’s decision and reasons will be announced by the Chair. 
(l) The Sub-Committee’s decision will be confirmed in writing to the applicant and 

those parties who made representations. 
 

 NB:     1) At any time in the Licensing Process Members of the Committee may request 
  legal advice from the Solicitor to the Committee. This advice may be given in 
  open session or in private. 

2)  The Committee Hearing will be held in public unless and in accordance with 
 the Regulations the Committee determine that the public should be excluded. 

 

There is no right of appeal against the Council’s decision to refuse to grant or revoke a 
Street Trading Consent. 

Page 62


	Agenda
	4 Declarations of Interest
	5 Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 - Static Street Trading Consent

